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TO: Senate Interim Committee on Rules and Executive Appointments
FROM: Leslie Porter, LPRO Analyst

RE: 2025 Committee Legislative Concepts (LC) Summaries

Date: December 6, 2024

LC 1925

Relating to: Elections

Dated: October 3, 2024

Summary: Requires the Secretary of State to study elections. Directs the secretary to submit
findings to the interim committees of the Legislative Assembly related to elections not later than
September 15, 2026. Sunsets on January 2, 2027.

LC 1926

Relating to: Elections

Dated: October 4, 2024

Summary: Requires the Secretary of State to study elections. Directs the secretary to submit
findings to the interim committees of the Legislative Assembly related to elections not later than
September 15, 2026. Sunsets on January 2, 2027.

LC 1928

Relating to: Government ethics

Dated: October 4, 2024

Summary: Requires the Oregon Government Ethics Commission to study government ethics.
Directs the commission to submit findings to the interim committees of the Legislative Assembly
related to government ethics not later than September 15, 2026. Sunsets on January 2, 2027.



